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Fairfield County Genealogy Society ^

Research Library
Research Log

Member N^Yes (priority),_ No posmon in-line: , , .
Sumame(s): pQ

_ Target:

Started: / / ^
' ' Ready to File Completed: ? / 9lS /

Start research using Request, Family Group &Pedigree Sheets
Check off each item asresearch is completed ^

• BookCat (Online Card Catalog)
o Key in surname being researched

• FB = Family Books
• FF= Family Files
• VF = Vertical Files

• VF Church = Vertical Fileslabeled Churches
• VF Fairfield = Vertical Files labeled Fairfield
• VFPlats = Vertical Files labeled Plats
• VF Wills = Vertical Files labeled Wills

• Computer with LargeTV Screen
o Check ICON labeled Research Room

• African American Folder
" Books Folder

• CDs Folder

• Church Cemeteries Folder
" Family Books Section Folder

Family Researched Files Folder (also check Master List Spreadsheet)
• Funeral Homes Folder
• Maps, Map Information Folders
" Obits Folder

• Plats Folder

• Wills Folder

o Check Online Research Sources Folder
• Other web resources available, like USC Ubraries, etc.

• Main Room —Southwest Comer
o Local Church History &Denominational Church History
o Deeds

o Wills

o Equity Court
o Cemeteries

o Birth Scrapbook
o Marriage Notices&Sorapbook
o Death Notices &Scrapbook



Genealogy Resource Library

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfleldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 5:59 PM
To: 'Gwendolyn Rhodes'
Subject: RE: The Jackson Family Tree
Attachments: Researchers JUNE 2013.pdf

Hello Gwendolyn,

Sorry, but we have not been able to find anything to link Calvin Jackson with the Ragsdale's.
We found information on Edward and Glenn Ragsdale's (Ragsdale & Ragsdale Lawyer Agency)
probably what you have on your PDF. We also found the Census record for 1880 and others

whereas it looks like Calvin moved to Richland County, South Carolina and then to
Sumter County, South Carolina where he dies.

I have attached a paid researcher list, if you need to find this information In a more timely manner.
We will keep in mind Calvin as we are researching other Ragsdale, Jackson or even Lett request
in hopes of finding something in the future.

Hope you have better success researching other resources,

Eddie

Eddie Killian

FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, President
Fairfield County Archives and Family Resource Library Research Volunteer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email- jding any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipientf*:'^
may " ^ nformation. Any unauthorized use, review.
disc AQj ^
proh •
dele-

copit V

recipient, please notify the sender immediately and

Mail: O ^ Society

Library \ si r\ ^ County Museum

o' ,,
Office t .. j (Lunch 12:30PM-1:30PM)

appointment
" ___,.^T^crr^rease call before coming

Phone: _j^__:i--v»03r635-9811
Fax: (803) 815-9811
Email: mailto:fairfieldgenealogvfStruvista.net

Website: http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org

Meeting Date: Normally 3rd Thursday of the Month (usually at
museum)

Please check web site announcement page for latest details



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF ARCHIVES AND HISTORY
8301 ParidaneRoad

Columbia,SC 29223
(803) 896-6104 or (803) 896-6105 Fax: (803) 896-6198

.u w^snwwiounaemiceresearclitorafee. Ifyouwishtoon Ihis li^please COTespond diiecdy with tlran, as this department^ the necessafy anangemenls fiw obtaining their sendees nor be responsible for their
research. Likewise, we are unable to lecoimnend die service ofanyone ^ipearing on this list

''"T* »• '̂204. (803) 4474)136, S.C. Research, Richland andc ®, i! ^Genealogical Research, Southern Folk Music, SC repositories.Email: benbassbupgies@vahnn mm

Bradster, MelodyB., 1709 RosehiookRoad, StanardsviUe, VA 22973. Email: mhbrad.she«a.«n.il rnm

29108. NewhmryCo. Courthouse

Carson, BetfyJ., 366 Sease Hill Rd., Lexington, SC 29073. SC research. (803) 359.7408.

^"22. (803)230.2082. Genealogical research in

Case, Suzarrrie, 11 Lindar Dr., Greenville, SC 29617. 864.246.2611
Speciahzmg mUpstate South Carolina, Northeast Georgia, Western North Carolina ,a«arch.

29171. SC Archives, CarolinianaLihraiy and NC.
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Co. Library. Include S.A.S.E

petrr^Cmomc,POBox 1S7, Church St,mdeMtn.,SC 29075. (803)345.9843. DutchForkatea
genealogy (Lexington, Newbeny, and Richland counties.)

29150-4010. (803)773-1708. OldSumter Distnct, and Keishaw, Sumter, Lee, Claren^ counties. SC repositories.

Dorgay, Ronald D., Upstate South Carolina, RDorgavl0@vahQo.cnin (803) 736-8198.

Evans, Deborah E., 324 Sessions Rd, Elgin, SC 29045. (803)438-1902,(1-800)648-1727.

Fairq^I^wR. 610 Ridge Trail Drive, Columbia, SC 29229. (803)736-9276. Email-
Historical

Email: FELSML^SCJRRxom (803)

Forrester, Penny, 55 Forest Dr., Travelers Rest, SC 29690. (864)846-2634

Geitealogic^ Res^h Services, 11000 Ocean Highway, Pawleys Island, SCJV3S3. (843.237.3196) Emarl; iaruce.grlmoraaemail Website &resume: hllp://JanisGilmore.coin.

Gravitt CSmstineH., 1400 Whippoorwill Drive, West Columbia, SC 29169
•»«««'> i° County Ga. and Lexington

''Q H"" P°'''i° ""faPd. Fax 011.353.973011. Telephone 011.353.1.966522

Update: Msy 13,2013



research, specializing

Holcomb, Brent H.,PO Box 21766, Columbia, SC 29211. SC repositories. (803)772-6919.
Hu^es, Karol, 109 Sandy Lake Road, Columbia, SC 29229, (803) 419-0184, e-mail:
.hufihes.k|w(a!fflnail.coTn South Carolina Arehives, Caroliniana Library, Fairficld County Courthouse.

I^igrantGenwIogic^STCiety, PO Box 7369, Burbank, CA. 91510-7369. Write for list ofspecial
uerman researchers. Immigrants and those in Oermany $2.00 to $10.00 per search.

Irons, Pat, 820 Sapphire Dr., Layton,l)T 84041. SC genealogical research. (801)547-0944.
Jenl^ Josh http://www.ancestorstaUcer.coin, httD://www facebook.com/ancefltnratellcf.r
^ces^^estomtalkerrom, 443-280-9785, successfidly research family trees in all ofSouth Carolina,
perform DNA projects, mchiding determination ofNative American Heritage, Civil War and other military
research, locate services. National Archives inWashington, D.C. and much more!

Johnso^ VemeU B., PO Box 3696. Columbia, SC 29230. (803) 786-0579. SC and NC genealogical
research, specializiiig mBarawell, Edgefield, AUendale, and Orangeburg counties.

Kizer, Dixie, 306Chatter's Rd., Iimo, SC 29063.

Langdon, Barbara R., PC Box 12682, Columbia, SC 29211. (803)643-8564. SC repositories.
Ancestral Services, 22, Lexington Gardens, Sherwood, Nottingham England,NG5 3FE. TcI/Fm 0044(0)115 9939089. Email@cuiTantbim.com <mailto:Nivlac@currantbun.com>

ReseanJ mEnglish counties ofNottmghamshiie, Derbyshire, and Leichestershire. Our prices are of
rearonable ratM at 5stwling per hour. We are able to undertake either fuU femily searches orjust find a
lost membCT ofthe family. We oflfer afiiU service fiom Census returns to probate wills. We only cover the
counties ofNottmghamshire, Derbyshire and Leicestershire in England.

Marler, Kathy, Researcher for several counties in the upstate ofSouth Carolina. Greenville, Laurens,
bpartanbiug, Anderson and Greenwood counties. E-mail laurensancestrv@v;ihoo.com weKsite
www.laurensancestrvmm

McDiU, Edwin B., 14 Saratoga St,Sumter, SC 29150. SC repositories.

Middletoii,Rwei^dJohnA. Genealogist and Historian. J.A. Middleton &Associates. 604 Bittemut
Lane, Columbia, SC 29209. 1-803-776-7772 (iamanda50@hotmail.com).

107.. Columbia, SC 29206. Historical research. (803)782-
5119.(Heuey0814@gmail.com).

Mil^, Kevin D 2812 Mattlyn Court, Raleigh, NC 27613. (919)815-4360. EmaU kmiliis@aQl.comSouth C^lm Research; Civil War Records; Residential &Building History, Research at SC Archives &
rtistoty, SC Histoncal Society, Museum ofthe Confederacy, National Archives. Over 25 years of
expenence; Memberoflocal Civil War Roundtable.

Mims, Larkin, Route 3, Box 1431, Laurens, SC 29360, (864) 575-2972. SC repositories.

Inn Road, Columbia, SC 29210, email deasmoo@aol.com (803) 777-
/Z51 SC repositones; African-American genealogy and Lowcountry plantations.

Murray, J. Walker, 102 Stonybrook Dr., Greenville, SC 29615. Genealogical research.

update; May 13,2013



Peters, N^y A., Certified Genealogist. 111 Wax Myrtle Ct. Aiken, SO 29803. (803) 642-6496. Email:
npeters{a}beUsouth.ner. Board-certified genealogist Specializes in SC research and repositories.

Petty. JmesW PO Box 893, Salt Lake City. Ut 84110. (800)570-4049. Email: jim@heirlines.com
bpeci^emMilitary genealogy, research and documentation for Lineage Organizations, and Colonial
American research (with an enqihasis on tracing immigrant origins).

29466. (843)442-1486 Specialty: DAR,
SCV,

Priol^u. Dameon. PC Box 12621. Charleston. SC 29422. (843)814-7654. Email:
dpnoleau61@hotmail.com.

R^^ton, 44 MoongloCiicle, Columbia, SC 29223. (803) 788-4652. Email: altoiiiaboii@attnet
™ but main amas Marioa, Gao.BeU,«n and Ho„y

AfKcanAmericangmmalogyand

Branches Genealogical Research Services) 115 Doby Creek Court Fort

* 6nnly.branchea.com. Specialiae inTemreasee. Scud.

(«31)

Russ. 400 NEmreald Rd., Apt H5, Greenwood. SC 29646. (864) 227-3648,
GenealogYhistorianinc@vahoo.cnii^ ht^://www.geocities.com/genealOgyhi.

fso'̂ ^sS^ ^genealogical research in NC &SC.
Stanley, Natfaait 239 Wesley Grove Road. Columbia. SC 29039. (803) 536-4423.

Stroller, James L.. Route 3. Box 263A. Bamberg, SC 29003. SC and Georgia.

Taylor&Hammel LLC. 1240 North Pitt Street Suite 200, Alexandria. VA 22314, (703-822-
4658), email: iohntavlor@taY^ftrhBminel.com website: www.tavlorhBt«mAl noy».

Thoi^n, hto D.. Professional Genealogist 708 Enfield Road. Delray Beach. PL 33444; email:
^^^^^g^yl^^^ '̂Ygenealogistcom and www.familyfaistoiygenealogistcom.

^ol^i^!TixSstfct^ Apt 1-2. Columbia, SC 29210. (803)790-1507. Confederate
Weatheibee. Floyd W.. Jr.. 700 Joryne Dr.. Montgomery. Al. 36109. Alabama and the South.

MtS P^yraBeUegrove Road, Annville. Pa. 17003. Central Pennsylvania research for theLancaster, Lebanon, and Schuylkffl. Will research any/aU available
census, land, church, mihtary. cemetery orother available records. Available to research inthe
Update:May 13,2013



Pennsylvania State Libraiy md Archive, or the Counties listed above. Include SASE along with i
oescnption ofyour request. Email work-wjOik-wolrk@insn.com

update: May 13,2013



Genealogy Resource Library

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 1:58 PM
To: 'Gwendolyn Rhodes'
Subject: RE: The Jackson Family Tree

Hello Gwendolynj

Your request is now number #6 of the 22 remaining request.

Thanks for your patience with us.

Apparently good news, the word must be out about us (see FYI below).
However, we are still supplied by a volunteer staff.

As FYI: we use to get on average about 3 request per month, this past year our average was 20
request per month;

our walk-in visitors is up from January 2014, 110, to an average of 139 walk-ins per
month in 2014, 226 last month;

out of state visitors is up from January 2014, 2, to an average of 14 out of state
visitors per month, 16 last month, 12 today.

We would love to provide our services at no cost and hope to one day be able to provide this
service.

However, at this time we are totally supported by volunteers and donations.
On our membership application you will see we provide a multiple of research tools and
supplies for researchers.
We are a 501-C3 society and all donations are tax deductible.

Normally, we encourage researchers to become members of our chapter (see website).
Members receive free priority research and free paper copies for their membership year.
For non-members, we normally charge $15 per request (3 hours) and $.10 per copies.

For our records would you please share any information you have updated on your family lines.
The information will be filed and made available in our family files.
This will aide to expedite future request for research and assist walk-in researchers.

Please let us know if you need any further assistance and feel free to call us to check the
status of your request.

Eddie

Eddie Killian

FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, President
Fairfield County Archives and Family Resource Library Research Volunteer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review,
disclosure or distribution is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Fairfield County Genealogy Society



Mail: Fairfield County Genealogy Society
P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
Library: 2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum

231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC

Office Hours: Tuesday - Friday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch 12:30PM-1:30PM)
Saturday, Sunday or Monday by appointment
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming

Phone: (803) 635-9811
Fax: (803) 815-9811
Email: mailto:fairfieldgenealogviStruvista.net

Website: http://www.fairfieldgenealoeical.ore

Meeting Date: Normally 3rd Thursday of the Month (usually at
museum)

Please check web site announcement page for latest details
http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org/announcements.htm

Projects: Research Library, Abandoned Cemeteries, DNA, Social Media, Community
Outreach

Officers: Please check web site officers page
http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org/officers.htm

From: Gwendolyn Rhodes rmailto:arhodes91@amail.com1
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 9:33 AM
To: fairfieldQenealoQv(Q)truvista.net

Subject: The Jackson Family Tree

Dear Mr. Killian,

I honor you for the wonderful work you do. Here is information I've gathered on the Jacksons of Fairfield
County who are probably related to me. It is five PDF pages long. 1appears William had twenty children.
Calvin Jackson, Sr. is reported to have been the principal of the old Thomtree School in Ridgeway, SC. If this
was the case, it would probably have been between 1900 and 1920.

Family legend has it that Calvin ran away from his uncle when he was about 13 (1892) and worked for the
lawyer Glenn Ragsdale, who taught him Latin, poetry and other useful tools that led to his becoming a teacher.
My uncle, who is listed as the youngest of Calvin's children and bom in 1930, is named after the two brothers,
Edward and Glenn Ragsdale. I am unable to confirm this story because 1do not see any tie to the Ragsdales in
records I've reviewed.

There's one other thing. At the start of my tree, Calvin is in the household of Collins and Daphne Lott. It looks
like they may have been sharecroppers on one of the Lyles properties after the war. Do you have any
information that could confirm that?

Thanks again

Gwendolyn Rhodes

Peace is always an option.


